
Summary. 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Commonwealth) issues this Request for Information (RFI) to solicit information that will be used to assist with the development of a solicitation for Central Control Computer System and Services
 
 which may be released by the Commonwealth in the near future.  This RFI is in lieu of to a supplier forum due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Specifically, this request seeks information from which the Commonwealth can formulate specifications and requirements, realistic timeframes and cost structures for the referenced procurement and project.  The Commonwealth desires to produce a solicitation that promotes vendor competition and creative technical solutions.  The Commonwealth is open to any and all ideas in relation to this project and encourages alternative ideas that will help the Commonwealth better define its requirements.  This RFI is an earnest attempt to become aware of and knowledgeable about current solutions to support the project requirements of the Commonwealth.  This RFI will also help the Commonwealth identify vendors who are able to provide the required services to support this goal.

Background. 
[bookmark: _Hlk501103906][bookmark: _Hlk86047396]The Central Control Computer System (CCCS) is required pursuant to 4 Pa.C.S. §§ 1101 et seq. (“the Gaming Act”).  Specifically, pursuant to 4 Pa.C.S. §§ 1323 and 3309, the Department of Revenue is responsible for providing a system that is capable of the requirements of the Gaming Act to facilitate the auditing and security programs critical to the integrity of slot machine and video gaming terminal (VGT) gaming.  Those requirements include but are not limited to the following:

a. supports up to the maximum number of slot machines and VGTs that could be permitted to be in operation; 

b. ability to verify software and detect fraud; 

c. allows for in-house and wide-are progressive slot machines and VGTs; and 

d. provides for redundancy.

Overview of Requested System Services:  

a. Vision.  Focus on innovating the CCCS functionality to a new modern platform through a long-term vendor support contract and partnership.  

b. Goals.  Develop a CCCS system that grows with technology changes, highly configurable to meet all legislation and regulatory mandates. 

c. Objectives.  Link all casino and VGT machines to the CCCS, utilize widely accepted gaming industry protocols and provide program signature validation and auditing program capacity to ensure the integrity of gaming machines.

d. Additional Services.  Ability to add additional services on an add needed basis. 

Issues to Be Addressed. 
The Commonwealth is requesting feedback from firms with expertise in Central Control Computer System and Services, as set forth below:

a. Include a cover letter, with the RFI response, on Company Letterhead, which includes a point of contact name, phone number and email address.

b. Complete Attachment A, Central Control Computer System and Services Questionnaire.  Please respond to the questions in the questionnaire and limit the responses to these questions only. 

c. Complete, if applicable, the Trade Secret Confidential Proprietary Information Notice form.

Point of Contact: 
The sole point of contact for this RFI shall be Kristen Bach,    .

Due Date. 
The Commonwealth is requesting that all responses to this RFI be submitted via email to RA-GSITPROCUREMENT@PA.GOV by 2:00pm  on Monday November 21, 2022 with the subject line of Central Control Computer System and Services 6100056940.

Disclaimer. 
This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation for future business, an offer for procurement or any other type of current or future procurement or contractual action and is only intended to gather input.  The Commonwealth will not award a contract based on this RFI, nor will it pay for information it receives.  Responses to this notice are not offers and cannot be accepted by the Commonwealth to form a binding contract.  No party is bound by the information provided in response to this RFI.

Respondents are solely responsible for all expenses associated with responding to this RFI.  The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is not liable for any costs or expenses incurred by the respondent in the preparation of its responses.

Respondents needing confidential treatment for any proprietary information they furnish must clearly identify that in their respective responses.  All information received in response to this RFI that is marked Proprietary will be handled in accordance with applicable law including the Right to Know law, as amended. 

All material submitted shall be considered the property of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and may be returned only at the Commonwealth’s option.  Notwithstanding any respondent’s copyright designations contained on responses, the Commonwealth shall have the right to make copies and distribute responses internally and to comply with public record or other disclosure requirements under the provisions of any Commonwealth or United States statute or regulation, or rule or order of any court of competent jurisdiction.

Respondents to this request shall not provide recommendations as to specific courses of action and shall not be deemed to be an advisor or consultant to the Commonwealth.  The Commonwealth will evaluate the information presented and determine any subsequent course of action, which may consist of contracting for implementation of Commonwealth-determined work.  Such work may be procured through any procurement method available, and respondents to this request may be considered for selection to perform such work.

Responses to this RFI will not be returned.  Respondents will not be notified of the result of the review, nor will they be provided copies of it.

Commonwealth Reservation of Rights. 
The Commonwealth reserves the right to consider or reject any and all responses to this request, to amend and/or reissue this request and to abandon and then recommence at any time, or not recommence, this process.  All costs of any response to this request and participation in any presentations to the Commonwealth are solely the responsibility of the respondent and the Commonwealth shall not be liable for payment of any such costs.
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
ATTACHMENT A

Central Control Computer System and Services
  Questionnaire

In the following sections, DGS would appreciate your input on what types of solutions may provide these functions and features.  Additionally, we welcome any recommendations or best practices available in this market space:


1. Act 71 of 2004 mandates that the Department of Revenue acquire and manage a Central Control Computer System for slot machine operations in the Commonwealth.  Included in the solution should be the following:

a. design development;
b. installation;
c. maintenance; 
d. operational support;
e. system enhancements; 
f. project management; 
g. communication coordination; 
h. state of the art hardware;
i. Hardware and software upgrades; and
j. Expert level service related to process change and innovation. 

What are industry standards and best practices for approaching the staffing for this type of solution to meet the needs above for the Department of Revenue? 

[bookmark: _Hlk86151798]OFFERORS RESPONSE


2. What information do you recommend the Commonwealth include in the RFP on current operations to provide a thorough, comprehensive proposal? 

OFFERORS RESPONSE


3. The current Department of Revenue gaming casino connections collect real-time data from all electronic gaming devices in the jurisdiction.  This is accomplished by onsite equipment and software collecting real time data that is pushed to the main Central Computer Control System (CCCS) system at specified intervals. 
 
a. Can your company create an end-to-end system that would accomplish data collection from electronic gaming equipment for tax purposes?  i.e., Video Gaming Terminals (VGTs), Slot Machines, Electronic Wager Terminals (EWT), and Fully Automated Table Games (FATGE) as defined by the PA Gaming Control Board?

b. How complex of an undertaking is this?  

c. How would integration with Gaming Floor equipment impact the implementation timeframe?

OFFERORS RESPONSE


4. What would your company consider to be a reasonable amount of time for implementation of a contract of this nature?

OFFERORS RESPONSE


5. With regards to the Integrity of Gaming Activities, what general types of capabilities for a Central Control Computer System are needed to detect, capture and provide alerts on any irregular events or activities for the following areas:

a. Slot Machine;
b. Network; and
c. CCCS components

[bookmark: _Hlk116399489]OFFERORS RESPONSE


6. With respect to implementation of Wide Area Video Gaming Terminal(s)(VGT’s), HB 271 allowed for the expansion of the Pennsylvania gaming market to include VGTs at truck stops.  The current regulated SAS (Slot Accounting System) protocol is used to communicate between VGTs and on-site equipment/software for collecting security events and gaming meters which are pushed to the main Central Computer Control System (CCCS) system at specified intervals.

· Can you please provide a high-level overview of how your company would address future expansions in the Pennsylvania gaming industry? e.g., possible; personnel resources, equipment needs and average timelines.

OFFERORS RESPONSE


7. What expertise and tools will potential Offerors have to offer?  Examples: SDLC, network monitoring, Change Management Process etc.

OFFERORS RESPONSE


8. What would you recommend regarding project management methodologies for this solution? 

OFFERORS RESPONSE


9. How will an Offeror for this type of solution support innovation?  Examples include but are not limited to process improvement, approaches to implement solutions faster, increase flexibility and adaptability of the current solution and platforms.

[bookmark: _Hlk86155084]OFFERORS RESPONSE


10. Describe best practices for developing training programs that will provide robust support for Department of Revenue staff, Licensed Facility and Board Staff. 

[bookmark: _Hlk86155384]OFFERORS RESPONSE


11. Identify any offeror qualifications (i.e., years of experience, certifications, etc.) that the Commonwealth should consider during the development of the solicitation?

OFFERORS RESPONSE


12. Communications and Knowledge Transfer: How do Offerors ensure that technical changes are documented, communicated between IT teams/work groups, and how are those changes translated to laymen’s terms for non-technical users of the solutions?

OFFERORS RESPONSE


13. If a new Offeror is awarded this solution, how much time is needed for a transition and why?

· What type of information is needed from the outgoing Offeror in order to provide a smooth transition to the incoming Offeror? 

[bookmark: _Hlk86328767]OFFERORS RESPONSE


14. Recommendation Cost Model Structure:

a. How does the industry typically structure the cost matrix for these types of services?

b. Are there alternative costing models that the Department of Revenue should consider?

[bookmark: _Hlk86328892]OFFERORS RESPONSE


15. Lessons learned from current or similar contracts.

[bookmark: _Hlk86332661]OFFERORS RESPONSE


16. Are there any additional recommendations the Commonwealth should consider ensuring that its upcoming solicitation for CCCS is competitive, transparent, and creates a “level playing field?”

OFFERORS RESPONSE


17. Are there any other concerns or key feedback points you would like to share with us that we have not yet covered in this letter? 

[bookmark: _Hlk116395011]OFFERORS RESPONSE
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